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Malave, Erin

From: Erica Gomez [egomez@lifestyleadmin.com)
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 10:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number LO4000092938

B

Principal Address is 12415 Biscayne Blvd, North Miami, Florida, 33181
Thank you,

Erica Gomez

Lifestyle Fitness, LLC

P.O. Box 770726

Miami, FL. 33177
egomez{@ifestyleadmin.com
main phone: 305.378.9021 ext 304
fax: 305.378.1763

This communication was sent from Lifestyle Fitness Management and contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is solely intended
for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copy, distribution, or use of the contents of this communication is
prohibited, 1f you have received this communication in error, please immedintely notify the sender by telephone or by electronic mail.

This message and related attachments are intended 1o be an informal means of communication and should not be relied upon, other than for discussion purposes,
unless accompanied by a report or letter executed by authorized represeniatives of the company.
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